



Varun Dev

UI/UX Designer & Frontend Developer



Phone
+91-9891189122



Email
varundev2727@gmail.com



Web
www.varun.dev

Profile

Hi I am Varun Dev and I live in Delhi. Having **4+ years** of experience in building high quality web applications. It's important to me to build long term relationships with clients and provide them quality of work with minimum cost and time. I am flexible with my working hours and look forward to hearing from you!

Work Experience

MAR 2016 - PRESENT
Actiknow BI Pvt. Ltd.
Dwarka, New Delhi

Sr. UI / UX Architect Designer & Developer

I led the design vision and helped to set product direction and manage three designers. I designed new features and overhauled the visual design for product and marketing.

MAR 2017 - JUNE 2017
Policy Bazaar Pvt. Ltd.
Client Side

Product Designer

I have created a progressive demo design for Policy Bazaar product. Also created a maintained style guide that helps us to create a web & mobile compatible layout design.

APR 2017 - JUNE 2017
Wyatt Prism
Client Side

UI/UX Designer

Created prototypes and high quality mockups for Wyatt Prism client "ACC Cement". Also converts these prototypes into web pages using HTML/CSS & jQuery.

AUG 2015 - JAN 16
Ideanub Pvt. Ltd.

Designer Intern

I designed the user flows and visual styles for new features. Identify usability and develop functional and smooth, easy-to-operate and eye-catching web & app design.

Education

AUG 2012 - MAR 2015
Delhi

IP University

Master of Computer Application

AUG 2009 - MAR 2012
Delhi

IP university

Bachelor of Computer Application

Skills

HTML5 | CSS3 | SCSS-LESS | BOOTSTRAP 4 | SEMANTIC UI | REACT JS

Tools

VS Code | Github | Adobe xD | Adobe CC | Ubuntu 18.0 | AWS | [GitHub](#)

Projects

[Covid19dashboard](#) | [Fuellink](#) | [LocalHeroes](#) | [CurrencyExchange](#) | [ESS](#) | [LiveAudit](#) | [School Code](#) | [Fruitosys](#) | [DesignKhomcha](#) | [Fyndyou](#) | [ACC](#) | [Exigo](#) | [FarmHand](#) | [CommunityBrand](#) | [TaskManager](#)

Design

<https://www.behance.net/varundev271b59>

I'm focused on creating meaningful experiences through design.